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Hi                                                                              سام علیک                
Two thousand dollars                                     دو هزار دلار 
This is my friend.                                               این دوستمه 
Nine in the morning                                          صبح ُنه 
Say                                                                           بگید 
Try to say.   سعی کنید بگید                                                           
Wait here.                                                             اینجا صبر کن 
Come in.                                                                بیا تو 
I think so.                فکر کنم                                                
He has to come, too.                                       اونم باید بیاد 
 
_____________________________  
 
I need some gas.                                              یه کم بنزین لازم دارم 
Really?    ًواقعا                                                               
How far is the gas station?                           ( مشخص ) پمپ بنزین چقدر دوره 
It's only one mile from here.                         از اینجا فقط یه مایله 
 
How much money do you need?  پول لازم داری؟             چقدر  
How much gas do you need?                     چقدر بنزین لازم داری؟ 
 
I don't need a lot.                                              ( یه عالمه) خیلی لازم ندارم 
But I want a lot of milk.                                    ولی یه عالمه شیر میخوام 
 
For your car?                                                      واسه ماشینت؟ 
No, for my children.                                         نه ، واسه بچه هام 
 
How many children do you have? ا بچه داری؟           چند ت  
I have five children.                                         پنج تا بچه دارم 
Three sons and two daughters                  سه تا پسر و دوتا دختر 
 
They go to the beach a lot.                      ( یه عالمه ) اونا خیلی کنار دریا میرن      
They're going again tomorrow.                   فردا دارن دوباره میرن 
 
We're going to buy that house.                   ما خیال داریم اون خونه رو بخریم 
Is it big enough?                                                آیا به اندازه کافی بزرگه؟ 
I think                                                                       من فکر میکنم 
You need a bigger house.                            شما یه خونه بزرگتر لازم دارید 
 
A bigger house is more expensive, too.              یه خونه بزرگتر، گرونتر هم هست 
How much money do you have now?                  الان چقدر پول داری؟ 
I have nine hundred fifty dollars.                             من نهصد و پنجاه دلار دارم 
 
I want to buy a small car.                               میخوام  یه ماشین کوچک بخرم 
Is that small enough?                                      آیا اون به انداز کافی کوچکه؟ 
No, I need a smaller car.                               نه  یه ماشین کوچکتر لازم دارم 
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 مکالمه                                    
___________________________________  
 

داری چکار میکنی؟سلام جو ،   
A: Hi, Joe. What are you doing?  
 
 خیال دارم یه پمپ بنزین بخرم.
B: I'm going to buy a gas station.  
 
 واقعا؟ً  من فکر میکنم اگه خونه بخری بهتره. 
A: Really? I think it's better if you buy a house.  
 

بزرگ.                                                           من  الان پول کافی ندارم واسه خریدن یه خونه  
 اما اگر یه پمپ بنزین بخرم ، میتونم  بعداً یه خونه  بزرگتر بخرم  واسه بچه هام و خانمم. 

B: I don't have enough money to buy a big house now, 
 but if I buy a gas station, I can buy a bigger house for my children and wife later.  
 
 واسه تو خریدن  ماشین گرونتره یا پمپ بنزین؟
A: Is it more expensive for you to buy a house or a gas station?  
 
 واسه من الان خریدن پمپ بنزین گرونتره ، اما من میتونم بعداً با پول پمپ بنزین خونه  بخرم. 
B: It's more expensive for me to buy a gas station now, but I can buy a house later with the money from 
the gas station.  
 
 پمپ بنزین از خونتون چقدر دوره؟
A: How far is the gas station from your house?  
 
 از خونه شما خیلی دوره.  شاید دویست یا سیصد مایله. 
B: It's very far from your house. Maybe two or three hundred miles.  
 
 چند مایله از اینجا؟ 
A: How many miles is it from here?  
 
 از اینجا فقط پنج مایله. 
B: It's only five miles from here.  
 
 اوکی . من باید برم. بای. 
A: Okay. I have to go now. Goodbye.  
 
 بای.
B: Goodbye.  
 
________________________  
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Hello, how are you?                                         سلام و احوالپرسی 
Hi                                                                              ( یه خورده خودمونی تر ) سلام 
Hi, how are you? م علیک  حالت چطوره؟                                              سا  
 
How much money do you have?               چقدر پول داری؟ 
I have three hundred dollars.                      سیصد دلار دارم 
 
How much more do you need?                  چقدر دیگه لازم داری؟ 
 
Two thousand dollars                                     دو هزار دلار 
Four hundred dollars                                      چهارصد  دلار 
Four thousand dollars                                    چهار هزار دلار 
Ten thousand dollars          ده هزار دلار                             
 
I have twenty thousand dollars.                 بیست هزار دلار دارم 
That's a lot of money.                                      اون یه عالمه پوله 
 
Hello                                                                      سلام   
This is my friend.                                               این دوستمه 
 
Who's that?                                                         اون کیه؟ 
Who's this?                                                          این کیه؟ 
 
This is my friend Mina.                                   این دوستمه ، مینا 
Nice to meet you, Mina.                                از ملاقاتتون خوشبختم مینا 
Nice to meet you, too.                                     منم از ملاقاتتون خوشبختم 
 
You're very cute.   شما خیلی نازید                                             
Thanks a lot                                                          خیلی ممنون 
 
This is a good restaurant.                             این یه رستوران خوبیه 
Is this your car?                                                  آیا این ماشین توه؟ 
No, I have a smaller car.                                نه ، من یه ماشین کوچکتر دارم 
 
My car is smaller than this.                           ماشینم از این کوچکتره 
 
Good morning   صبح بخیر                                                   
 
What time would you like to have breakfast?                     ساعت چند دلت میخواد صبحونه بخوری؟ 
Nine in the morning                                                  صبح ُنه 
 
We're going to the mall at ten o'clock.                  ساعت ده داریم میریم پاساژ 
We're going to the mall in the morning.               صبح داریم میریم پاساژ 
 
 
I have to buy some gas. بخرم باید بنزین کم یه                                  
 
My car doesn't have any gas. نداره بنزین هیچی ماشینم                     
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We can buy gas in the morning, too. بخریم هم بنزین صبح  میتونیم        
 
Say                                                                           بگید 
I need a smaller car.  
I need more gas.  
I need some gas now.  
I speak English.  
I speak English very well now.  
 
Try to say.                                                             سعی کنید بگید 
I'd like to have breakfast in the morning.  
 
Now try to say.                                                    حالا سعی کنید بگید 
I'd like to have breakfast later.  
 
Excuse me, ma'am.                                        ( محترمانه ) ببخشید خانم 
Is Sarah home?                                       آیا سارا منزله؟           
Yes, she's home.                                              بله منزله 
 
Wait here.                                                             اینجا صبر کن 
Can you wait here?                                         میتونی اینجا صبر کنی؟ 
I can't wait.  
 
I'm sorry, but Sarah is not home.               متاسفم ، ولی سارا منزل نیست 
Would you like to wait for her?                    دلت میخواد واسش صبر کنی؟ 
Sure                                                                        ًحتما 
 
Come in.                                                               ( بفرما تو ) بیا داخل 
Come in, please.                                               ًبفرما تو لطفا 
 
Would you like to come in?                          آیا دلت میخواد بیای داخل؟ 
You can wait over there.                               میتونی اوناها اونجا صبر کنی 
Come in.                                                                بیا تو 
Wait here.                                                             اینجا صبر کن 
 
Come here. بیا اینجا                                                         
Hi, Sarah. How are you?                              سام علیک سارا  حالت چطوره؟ 
I'm fine, thanks.                                                 خوبم مرسی 
 
When are you going to come here?         کی خیال داری بیای اینجا؟ 
I don't know.                                                         نمیدونم 
I'm going to buy something.                         خیال دارم یه چیزی بخرم 
 
I'm buying something now.                     الان دارم یه چیزی میخرم       
I'm coming now.                                                 الان دارم میام 
 
How much money do you have?               چقدر پول داری؟ 
I have a lot of money.                                      من یه عالمه پول دارم 
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I have more than six thousand dollars.            من بیشتر از شش هزار دلار دارم 
Is this your wallet?                                            آیا این کیف پول توه؟ 
I think so.                                                               فکر کنم 
 
Is this your money?                                         آیا این پول توه؟ 
I think so.                                                               فکر کنم 
 
 
___________________________  
 
Hi  
Thousand  
This  
This is my friend.  
Morning  
In the morning  
Try  
Try to say.  
Wait  
Wife  
Wait  
What?  
Well  
Want  
Wait  
Wait here, please.  
Come in.  
Think  
I think so.  
_______________________________  
 
What are you doing?                                       داری چکار میکنی؟ 
 
I'm going to wait here.  ) صبر کنم )                                   خیال دارم اینجا منتظر باشم  
 
I'm waiting for my son.                                    منتظر پسرمم 
I'm waiting for him here.                                 اینجا منتظرشم 
 
Are you going to come in?                 آیا خیال داری بیای داخل؟            
I'm going to come in later.                             خیال دارم بعداً بیام داخل 
 
Where's your son?                                           پسرت کجاست؟ 
He's coming here.                                            داره میاد اینجا 
 
Where's your son coming from?                پسرت از کجا داره میاد؟ 
He's coming from Toronto.                           از تورنتو داره میاد 
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I'm waiting for him here.                                ( واسش دارم اینجا صبر میکنم )  اینجا منتظرشم 
 
How far is Toronto from here?                    ( غیر فشرده  )  تورنتو از اینجا چقدر دوره ؟ 
Toronto's very far from here.                       تورنتو از اینجا خیلی دوره 
 
How many kilometers is it?                          چند کیلومتره؟ 
Its three thousand kilometers from here.                از اینجا سه هزار کیلومتره 
Really ?                                                                 ًواقعا 
Are you sure?                                                     مطمئنی؟ 
 
I think so.                   فکر کنم                                             
 
I don't know.                                                        نمیدونم 
I don't think so.                                                   فکر نکنم 
 
We have to go to the hotel now.   باید الان بریم به هتل               
And your son?                                                    پسرت چطور؟ 
 
He has to come, too.                                       اونم باید بیاد 
I have to go.                                                         من باید برم 
 
He has to go.                                                      اون باید بره 
I have a thousand dollars.                            من هزار دلار دارم 
He has a thousand dollars.                          ( مذکر ) اون هزار دلار داره 
 
Is your daughter coming, too?                    آیا دخترت هم داره میاد؟ 
Yes, she has to come, too.                           آره اون هم باید بیاد 
My daughter's coming, too.                          دخترم هم داره میاد 
 
Does she have any money?                     آیا اون هیچی پول داره؟    
Yes, she has a lot of money.                       آره اون یه عالمه پول داره 
 
But my son has more money.                     ولی پسرم  بیشتر پول داره 
 
Does he have more money than you?                     آیا اون بیشتر از تو پول داره؟ 
No, he doesn't have more money than me.           نه ، اون بیشتر از من پول ندراه 
But he has more money than my wife.                     ولی از خانمم بیشتر پول داره 
 
Really?                                                                  ًواقعا 
Yes, really.                                                          ًآره ، واقعا 
Does he have more money than me?              آیا بیشتر از من پول داره؟ 
I don't think so.                                                   فکر نکنم 
 
Wait                      صبر  کن                                                    
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 مکالمه                                      
___________________________________  
 
 

میای رستوران؟  داری  سلام  چارلز .  تو هم   
A: Hi, Charles. Are you coming to the restaurant, too?  
 
 نه ،  من باید صبح برم پاساژ .   سعی میکنم  یه لباس واسه خانمم بخرم. 
B: No, I have to go to the mall in morning. I'm trying to buy a dress for my wife.  
 
 پاساژ از مغازه گرونتره. 
A: The mall is more expensive than the stores.  
 
 فکر نکنم. 
B: I don't think so.  
 
 ما میتونیم  از پسرمون بپرسیم ،  اما باید منتظر باشیم .  اون داره صبحونه میخوره.  
A: We can ask my son, but we have to wait. He's eating breakfast.  
 
 آیا اونم باید بره پاساژ؟ 
B: Does he have to go to the mall, too?  
 
 

زی بخره.  ولی من فکر نمیکنم  اون قصد داشته باشه چیزی از پاساژ بخره.اون باید یه چی  
 اون فکر میکنه پاساژ خیلی گرونه.
A: He has to buy something, but I don't think he's going to buy anything from the mall.  
He thinks the mall is too expensive.  
 
 

   من میرم. نه به اون پاساژی که واقعا؟ً
B: Really? Not the mall I go to.  
 
 
A: How much do you think this dress is at the mall you go to?  
 
 نمیدونم این لباس چنده. اما از مغازه گرونتر نیست.  
B: I don't know how much this dress is, but it's not more expensive than the store.  
 

من باید الان برم .  بای .  اوکی .  
A: Okay. I have to go now. Goodbye.  
 
 بای .
B: Goodbye.  
 
_____________________ 
 
 
 


